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Roaring River State Park

Both the CCC and the WPA took part in developing Roaring River State Park, a dramatic
slice of the Ozark Mountains, seven miles south of Cassville, in Barry County, Missouri.
The original park, acquired in 1923, contained a lake (destroyed by a flood in 1939), a
trout hatchery, and a few cabins. CCC Commpany 1713 arrived in the area in June 1933 and
remained until November 1939. DOuring this period, the CCC enrollees developed the
hatchery, built new cabins and other park buildings, developed hiking trails, and repaired
the damages of a disastrous flood. The major achievement of WPA workers at Roaring River
was the construction of an impressive three-story storme and timber Lodge. An important
survival in the park is Camp Smokey, which contains four original CCC officers' barracks.
There is one historic district in the park: Camp Smokey-Company 1713 Historic District.
Nominated as non-contiguous sites are the following: Oeer Leap Trail, the lodge, the club
house (bathhouse), the honeymoon cottage, the shelter and restroom (#'s 30 & 31), and the
dam/spillway. District data follows; please see inventory data sheets on non-contiguous
sites.
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Camp Smokey--Company 1713 Historic District

Description

Camp Smokey--Company 1713 Historic district contains three buildings and one structure of
historical and architectural significance erected in 1933 by Civilian Conservation Corps
Company 1713 in Roaring River State Park. A fourth building in a highly altered condition is
slated for restoration. These four buildings were part of the central compound of the CCC
installation that replaced the original CCC tent camp at Roaring River during the summer and
fall of 1933. The four buildings still in existence in the compound ar= the officers’
quarters, foreman's quarters, hospital, and the education/supply building. Gone from the
complex are the original mess hall and recreation hall, both of log construction, the old
stone pumphouse, and all the enrollees' barracks, whch were located southwest of the officers'
compound. The officers' barracks and foreman's guarters were situated on a hill and so
oriented as to command a view of the entire installation. The buildings as they stand today
give some idea of the original circular arrangement of the officers' compound. A surviving
stone chimney inscribed "CCC Co. 1713" marks the position of an old barracks building that did
not survive. Remnants of a foundation indicate the location of the central pumphouse. The
surviving buildings now serve as barracks for campers in an crganized group camping facility
known as Camp Smokey. Other camp buildings, such as the mess hall and recreation hall, are
set apart from the old CCC barracks and do not intrude ipon the historic district. The old
CCC-built chimney, encircled by a concrete stage and facing a group of zoncrete benches, now
serves as the focal point of a campfire circle or amphitheater in the camp.

Buildings and structures that contribute to the historical character of the district are, as
follows:

Rol Outdoor Fireplace/Chimney: 1933 chimney and fireplace of rough cut stone in horizontal
courses, surrounded by three-level concrete platform. Inscribed "CCC Co. 1713".

Ro2 Barracks No. 2 (Foreman's Quarters): 1933 one-story rectangular building of wood
construction, set on piers, veneer of cut stone (non-load-bearing) suggesting stone
foundation, side-gable roof, exposed rafters, entry porch with shed-style overhang supported
by rough cedar posts, cedar shake siding, original casement windows.

Ro3 Barracks #3 (Hospital): 1933 one-story rectangular building of wood construction, set on
piers, veneer of cut stone at base, stone steps and entry porch, shed-style overhang supported
by rough cedar posts, side-gable roof, exposed rafters, cedar shake siding, new windows in
original window openings.
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Ro4 Barracks #4 (Education and Supply Building): 1933 rambling one-story wooden building, set
on rock piers, stone veneer- at base, stome steps at south end of facade, two entry porches,
shed-style overhand supported by rough cedar posts, cedar shake siding, double-hung windows
(not original). :

Buildings that do not contribute to the historical character of the district are, as follows:

Barracks #1, Original Officers' Barracks: Effectively torn down and rebuilt in 1982. Only
the stone veneer at the base remains originmal. Construction crew noted remains of original
sleeping cubicles with separate flues for wood-burning stoves. Rest room, constructed in the
1970's rectangular frame building, non-descript, may be torn down.

Significance

Camp Smokey-Company 1713 Historic District is significant according to the criteria of
evaluation under definitions A and C to wit: it is the only surviving Civilian Conservation
Corps officers' compound in the Missouri state park system; it is a good example of the
military character of these installations, modified by rustic architectural details. The CCC
buildings in Camp Smokey are wnusual survivals, because of the normal practice of razing the
barracks and related structures whenever a CCC company abandoned a particular camp. The
buildings were intended only as temporary housing, not as permanent park structures. CCC
Company 1713 left Roaring River State Park in November 19329, and all the remaiming camp
buildings were scheduled for demolition in early 1940. By that time, the four buildings left
in the camp had become the property of the National Youth Administration. Tentative plans by
that agency to develop a youth camp on the site did not materialize, and demolition was
ordered. Late in January 1940, the Cassville Commercial Club, a local business orgnization,
persuaded the NYA to leave the buildings in the park to be converted to a camp for
underpriveleged children.l Since the 1940's, the builldings have served as barracks in Camp
Smokey, a facility maintained by the state and used regularly by youth groups.

1Cassville Democrat, January 25, 1940, p. 8.
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lCassville Democrat, January 25, 1940, p. 8.
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Geographical Data

Acreage cf nominated property: Approximately 4 acres.
Quadrangle name: Eagle Rock, Mo.

Quadrangle scale: 1:24,000

UTM References:

R 15/426240/4048320
B 15/426290/4048210
C 15/426120/4048170
D 15/426140/4048310

verbal Boundary Description and Justification

The boundary of the district is clearly delineated on the appended maps (U.S.G.S. map and
district map) and runs just south of the park road on the north, just west of the park road on
the east, just south of the park road on the south and just west of the small stream on the
west side of the old barracks (No. 4). The boundary was selected to include all the remaining
CCC barracks buildings, the outdoor fireplace, the stone curbing along the park road, and the
stoneworx along the old stream.
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